# SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE CURRICULUM REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE

# **APPROVED**

# Minutes **Thursday, February 7, 2019**

Present: A. Hoffman, I. O'Connor, J. Parker, C. Kinney (Proxy for J. Chagnon), T. Recalde,

A. MacNeill, D. Rogers, L. Horsman, A. Dines, E. Helscher, J. Kalchik, M. Cox, J. Bernal,

A. Saballett, J. Estep, E. Ball, A. Svedberg, T. Carpenter

Absent: J. Chagnon (Excused), T. Chitcharoen, M. Feori

Guests: None

## Welcome/Agenda/Minutes

\* A. Hoffman welcomed everyone and self-introductions were made.

- \* MSC E. Helscher/M. Cox to approve the February 7, 2019 agenda.
- \* MSC E. Helscher/M. Cox to approve the December 6, 2018 minutes.

#### **Information**

\* There were no informational items.

#### **Committee Level Curriculum**

#### **Consent Agenda**

There were no consent agenda items.

#### **New Items for Review**

- \* MSC C. Kinney/J. Parker to submit ACCT 116B & ACCT 125 aligned revisions to CIC.
- \* MSC M. Cox/J. Bernal to submit **DANC 127** aligned activation to CIC.
- \* MSC A. Svedberg/J. Parker to submit **EXSC 130A & EXSC 130B** aligned revisions to CIC.
- \* MSC A. Svedberg/J. Parker to submit **EXSC 130D** Mesa only new course to CIC.
- \* Correction: MSC J. Estep/A. Saballet to submit EXSC 140C, EXSC 140D and EXSC 294 aligned activations to CIC.
- \* MSC E. Helscher/M. Cox to submit **ITAL 201** Distance Learning to CIC as a walk-in.
- \* NDTE 101, NDTE 131, NDTE 133, NDTE 135, NDTE 137, NDTE 201, NDTE 203, NDTE 206, NDTE 209, NDTE 220, NDTE 223, & NDTE 226 Mesa only new courses with Distance Learning were placed on hold by originator.
- \* NDTE 121, NDTE 140, NDTE 150, NDTE 250, & NDTE 260 Mesa only new courses were placed on hold by originator.
- \* MSC C. Kinney/M. Cox to place **NUTR 180** Distance Learning on hold.
- \* MSC A. Svedberg/J. Parker to place **ARTF Museum Studies AA Degree** on hold.
- \* MSC C. Kinney/A. Svedberg to place **ARTF Digital Art Emphasis ADT Degree** and **ARTF Studio Arts AA Degree** Mesa only revisions for MULT 101 to MULT 100 on hold.
- \* MSC C. Kinney/A. Svedberg to place FASH Computer Fashion Technology: Design AS Degree & CA and Computer Fashion Technology: Merchandising AS Degree & CA Mesa only revisions for MULT 101 to MULT 100 on hold.

#### **Items on Hold**

- \* MSC M. Cox/A. Saballett to submit **EXSC 180C & EXSC 180D** to CIC.
- \* The EXSC Kinesiology AS Degree Mesa only revision remains on hold.

#### **Status of ADT Degrees**

- \* The new CISC AS-T was Board approved on 1/31/2019 and is being prepared to submit to COCI.
- \* The new Biology AS-T has been returned to Mesa requesting changes/additional materials be submitted prior to the state inventory approval.
- \* The Kinesiology AA-T revision was approved by COCI on 1/16/2019.
- \* The Journalism AA-T revision was approved by COCI on 2/6/2019.
- \* The new Chemistry AS-T and Music AA-T degrees have been returned to Mesa for changes and are awaiting more information from state officials before they can be resubmitted.

### City

- \* MSC E. Helscher/J. Bernal to support MATH 057A & MATH 115 aligned revisions.
- \* The MUSC 290 City only new course was reviewed without comment.

#### Miramar

\* There were no Miramar proposals to review.

#### Committees/Discussion/Handouts

- \* The 12/13/2018 and 12/13/2018 addendum summaries were emailed to CRC members.
- \* A. Svedberg noted there was a total of 169 courses and a total of 31 programs were approved by CIC on 12/13/2018.
- \* MSC T. Carpenter/C. Kinney to adjourn at 3:55 pm.

Minutes approved by

Andrew Hoffman and Isabel O'Connor, Co-Chairs Next Meeting: February 21, 2019 at 2:15 pm